
WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION


DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS


EQUIPMENT DIVISION


BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT


PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT


NO. 512-3-H


OPEN END CONTRACT


1500 GALLON ASPHALT DISTRIBUTOR 

MOUNTED ON A 32,000 LB. GVW CHASSIS CAB TRUCK

NOTE TO BIDDER:    Procurement Specification No. 512-3-H, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and submittal of this Report with your bid.  Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid.  Addendums in order, along with a summary of exception as a separate attachment, should be with Bidder’s Evaluation Report.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER

TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Reference Requisition No.: ______________________

Bidder's Name:____________________________________________________________

Address:__________________________________________________________________

Telephone Number:_________________________________________________________

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia:  ______________YRS.

Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit:                        _______________YRS.

X3.2
Have you complied with all mandatory specifications?
_____ YES _____ NO

X4.2   
DELIVERY:

X4.2.1 
Delivery date of completed representative unit:________________ Calendar Days After 











Receipt of Purchase Agreement

X4.2.2 
Delivery date of balance of completed units:  ________________ Calendar Days After Receipt of 

        











Purchase Agreement

X5.0
AWARD CRITERIA;

X5.1
Price per unit: 





________________per unit

X6.0   SPECIFICATIONS ‑ GENERAL

X6.1   Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

________________________________________________________________________

Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? _____ YES _____ NO

If not, why?______________________________________________________________

X6.2
Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the 

Equipment Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units?












_____ YES _____ NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation Report) be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit?


_____ YES _____ NO 

X6.2

2-10-00


EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER’S TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH.

DESCRIPTION: _______________________________________
MAKE: ___________________________________

MODEL: ________________________    
YEAR: __________
PURCHASE AMOUNT: ______________________

ENGINE:
MAKE: ______________________ 
MODEL: __________________ 
FUEL TYPE: ________________________

HORSEPOWER: _______________
CYLINDER: ________
ENGINE SERIAL: __________________________

 

COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY: ______________________

BELTS:

DESCRIPTION:




PART NUMBERS:

___________________________________________
_________________________________________________

___________________________________________
_________________________________________________

GVW: _______________________AXLE CAPACITY:FRONT: ______________
REAR:______________

TIRES:

FRONT MAKE & SIZE: ______________________________________________

REAR MAKE & SIZE: _______________________________________________

DIMENSIONS OF UNIT:
LENGTH: __________

WIDTH: ______________
LENGTH: ___________

VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: ____________________________________

PHONE: __________________________

PARTS:

BATTERY MAKE: ____________________
MODEL: ___________________

CCA: _______________________

TOP OR SIDE POST: __________________
DIMENSIONS: LENGTH ________ WIDTH ________ HEIGHT __________

SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: ______________
PART # __________________________________________

FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKE: ________________
MODEL: _________________________________________

ALTERNATOR MAKE: __________________________________
PART #:__________________________________________

STARTER MAKE: ______________________________________
PART #: _________________________________________

TURBO CHARGER MAKE: ______________________________
PART #: _________________________________________

TRANS. MAKE: ____________________
MODEL: _________________________   AUTO/MANUAL: ____________________

HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: _____________________________
MODEL: _________________________________________

FILTERS

MAKE
PART NO.

LUBRICANT

MANUFACTURER TYPE

OIL

__________________________________
ENGINE
__________________________________________

AIR INNER
__________________________________
TRANSMISSION__________________________________________

AIR OUTER__________________________________
POWER STEERING _______________________________________

FUEL PRIMARY ______________________________
HYDRAULIC  
__________________________________________

FUEL SECONDARY ___________________________
DIFFERENTIALS _________________________________________

COOLANT
__________________________________
BRAKE FLUID 
__________________________________________

HYDRAULIC
_______________________________
COOLANT
__________________________________________

OTHER

__________________________________ 
OTHER 
__________________________________________

X6.3
TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic Training                      







_____YES _____ NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?











_____ YES _____ NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on the individual purchase order?







_____ YES _____ NO

If NO, explain time frame_____________________________________________________________

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished directly to Training Academy prior to the 
delivery of the pilot?

_____ YES _____ NO

X6.4   
If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i.e., videos, projectors, required in conducting the training?

         _____ YES _____ NO

X6.4.1    
Will all manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator procedures, and service schedule be delivered with each unit?           


_____ YES_____NO 

If NO, explain _____________________________________________________

X6.5
WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6.5 of specifications                               






_____ YES _____ NO

Is warranty literature attached?




_____ YES _____ NO

Is a minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic parts and labor warranty excluding abuse 
and normal wear items included?




_____ YES _____ NO

Describe:

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

X6.5
WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID. 

(If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty.  If not offered, so state.  (Attach copy)

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be performed at 

manufacturer’s representative facility.  List name and location of manufacturer’s representative.

3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia.  Also, list availability levels, if 

known.

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price for parts that 

bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A.
Terms: Net 30
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

B.
Terms: Net 60
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

C.
Terms: Net 90
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted to Division of 

Highways?






_____ YES _____ NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A.
Shop Rate

$ __________ per mechanic hour

B.
Travel Time Charge

$ __________ per mechanic hour


(Specify if one-way)

__________; port to port __________

C.
Mileage Charge

$__________ per vehicle mile


(Specify if one-way

__________; port to port __________

D.
Field Mechanic Rate

$__________ per mechanic hour

E.
Specify period of time that prices are in effect: __________________________

F.
Surcharge for miscellaneous items: ____________________%   


X6.6 
EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models provided for Evaluation Committee bid determination?




_____ YES _____ NO

X6.7
Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics not

specified herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete unit, be furnished with the unit 

and conform in strength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship to those which are 

advertised and provided to the market in general by the unit industry?                                    










_____YES _____NO

X6.7.1
Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplied as standard to be included except 
those which may be duplications of specifications herein, and except these by specification are not 

to be furnished?                                        



_____YES _____NO

X6.7.2
Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law included?                   








_____YES _____NO

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT

The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division to compare the actual bid 
unit to the specifications.  Should the bidder except a requirement, then such exception may be only on the basis that such feature is not offered by the manufacturer.  The Division will have the sole discretion as to whether the bidder's substitution meets the requirements of the specifications.

X7.0
CAB AND CHASSIS:


Is a minimum two (2) basic bumper to bumper warranty?_____ YES _____ NO


Manufacturer: ____________________________
Model: ______________________

X7.1
GVW plate rating: ______ lbs?





                

X7.2
Cab to axle dimensions _______________________ inches?


                

X7.3
Wheel base ____________________________________ inches?


                

X7.4
Does manufacturers frame meet Federal requirements for GVWR specified and extend forward beyond the grille 12 inches?


_____YES _____NO

X7.4.1

Frame yield strength _______ PSI?





                

X7.4.2

R.B.M. _________?







                

X7.5
Is cab provided Manufacturer’s standard steel, aluminum, and/or fiberglass, equipped with one (1) piece tilt hood and fenders?







_____YES _____NO

X7.5.1

Is cab door locks, both doors, keyed alike?

_____YES _____NO

X7.5.2

Does cab have dual sun visors?


_____YES _____NO

X7.5.3

Does cab have arm rests, right/left hand doors?
_____YES _____NO

X7.5.4

Are seats fully adjustable air ride driver’s and passenger side high back with head 



rest, cloth covered equipped with 3 point safety belts?











_____YES _____NO

X7.5.5

Does cab have rubber floor mats throughout cab area?_____YES _____NO

X7.5.6

Has manufacturers turn signals, self-canceling type with 4-way hazardous 



flashers?
_____YES _____NO

X7.5.7

Does cab have manufacturer’s heaviest duty heater and defroster?











_____YES _____NO

X7.5.8

Does windshield wipers/washers manufacturers heaviest duty with 


intermittent features and largest reservoir offered by Manufacturer?









_____YES _____NO

X7.5.9

Is unit equipped with manufacturers AM/FM radio?

_____YES _____NO

X7.6
Are manufacturers gauges equipped with warning lights and/or buzzers, and/or area of unsafe operation in red background to inform operator when operating conditions are exceeded?







_____YES _____NO

X7.6.1

Engine oil pressure gauge with warning buzzer or light?
_____YES _____NO

X7.6.2

Engine coolant temperature with warning buzzer or light?
_____YES _____NO

X7.6.3

Voltmeter or ammeter?




_____YES _____NO

X7.6.4

Engine RPM tachometer?




_____YES _____NO

X7.6.5

Speedometer with odometer?




_____YES _____NO

X7.6.6

Primary air pressure with warning buzzer or light?

_____YES _____NO

X7.6.7

Auxiliary air pressure with warning buzzer or light?

_____YES _____NO

X7.6.8

Air filter restriction indicator (dash mounted)?

_____YES _____NO

X7.6.9

Engine hour meter (controlled by engine operation, not by key switch)?










_____YES _____NO

X7.6.10 
Fuel gauges?






_____YES _____NO

X7.6.11
Rear view mirrors dual heated west coast type, 7x16 inch adjustable, with convex mirror and constructed of powder coat finish ___YES___NO      OR



stainless steel ___YES___NO          OR 


aluminum ___YES ___NO       OR composite ___YES___NO



housing and mounting brackets

X7.6.12
 Grab handles mounted for right/left hand sides of cab, rear of door opening?

          









_____YES _____NO

X7.6.13
Manufacturers standard/OSHA approved backup alarm?____YES _____NO

X7.6.14
Manufacturers standard air horns, cab mounted?

_____YES _____NO

X7.6.15
Manufacturers standard air conditioning?


_____YES _____NO

X7.6.16
Front bumper constructed to accommodate front mounted hydraulic pump?










____YES _____NO

X7.7
Engine:

X7.7.1

Diesel engine: __________ horsepower at _______________R.P.M?





Manufacturer: ___________________
Model: _____________

X7.7.1.1

Peak torque _________lb. ft.






X7.7.1.2

Is engine equipped with engine brake: compression, 



compression/exhaust, or exhaust?


_____YES _____NO

X7.7.2

Has single vertical exhaust pipe with horizontal muffler meets Federal noise 


abatement requirements/exhaust to the passenger side of unit/heat shield on 


vertical exhaust?





_____YES _____NO

X7.7.3

Heaviest duty O.E.M. filter systems (all) provided?

_____YES _____NO

X7.7.4

Does engine manufacturer make provisions to mount stationary front 


hydraulic pump?




_____YES______NO

X7.7.5

Is diesel fuel heater in fuel line system?


_____YES _____NO

X7.7.6

Engine block heater ___________watts?  115v rating that includes weather 


proof spring loaded cap over plug


____ YES _____ NO

X7.7.7

Is unit equipped with dash mounted locking hand throttle or cruise control 


feature?






_____YES _____NO

X7.8
Clutch: _______________________________
two plate_____ YES _____ NO


Ceramic 14 inch diameter _____ YES _____ NO
mechanical pull type control and 

with kiwk-adjust manual feature



_____ YES _____ NO

X7.9
Is cooling system capable of maintaining engine temperature within the engine 

manufacturer’s recommended range during continuous operations, equipped with 

thermostat and by-pass and filled with permanent type Dex-Cool rated to -30ºF?










_____YES _____NO

Does unit provide adequate temperature control in summer operations (utility
hauling in 50(F to 95(F).  Altitude that vehicle will operate in varies from a low 
elevation of 250 feet above sea level to a high elevation of 4700 feet above sea level 
w/most operating occurring between 400 feet and 2600 feet above sea level?











_____YES _____NO

Does radiator (if required) have 4 inch square opening to facilitate the installation of 
crankshaft driven PTO drive shaft/the distance between the extreme tip of the 
radiator fan blade/centerline of the crankshaft should be 3 inches to insure adequate 
clearance for PTO driveshaft?




_____YES _____NO

X7.10
Fuel Tanks:

X7.10.1
Are dual tanks with steps provided?



_____YES _____NO

X7.10.2
Capacity for each tank: __________ gallons and comply with FMVSS 










_____ YES _____NO


X7.10.3
Is filler cap chain tethered to fuel tank to prevent loss?
_____YES _____NO

X7.11
Electrical System:

X7.11.1
Is manufacturer’s 12 volt negative ground system provided?_____YES _____NO

X7.11.2
Alternator: _____AMPS  brushless with internal regulator?____YES ___NO

X7.11.3
Is manufacturer’s heavy duty hypalon type wiring encased in wire looms/secured to chassis with 12 inches intervals?



_____YES _____NO

X7.11.4
Does lighting meet WV Motor Vehicles Code, ICC cab marker lights 


armored type?





_____YES _____NO

X7.11.5
Strobe light: ________________________________



Dash mounted switch, generating not more than 1.0 UV of interference on a radio receiver with 12 DB of quieting?



_____YES _____NO

X7.11.6
Is lighting weather/shock resistant lights LED type with average amp draw between .045-.72




_____ YES _____ NO



Manufacturer/Model: ______________________



Do all connections have sure snap plug assemblies and epoxy sealed electronics to protect against shock and vibration


_____ YES _____ NO

X7.12
Does unit have an OSHA approved audible back up alarm, electric type 










_____ YES _____ NO

X7.13
Manual transmission: 


Make and model: ___________________________
transmission torque capacity 

exceeds provided engine torque



_____ YES _____ NO

X7.14
Driveline:


Make and model: _________________________________________ 

greasable main shaft
_____ YES _____ NO

X7.15
Rear Axle:

X7.15.1
Rear axle capacity:  __________ lbs  Make and model: _____________________


X7.15.2
Rear spring capacity: _________ lbs. 


auxiliary load stabilizing springs __________ lbs. capacity

X7.15.3
Gear ratio: __________ 
Vehicles are capable of obtaining 300 FPM at ______ RPM and Is gear ratio for vehicle capable of obtaining 3 MPH @ 1500 RPM/a minimum top road speed of 65 MPH?
_____YES _____NO

X7.16
Front Axle:

X7.16.1
Front axle capacity: ______ lbs. 
I-beam type

_____YES _____NO

X7.16.2
Does unit have heavy duty shock absorbers?


_____YES _____NO

X7.16.3
Does unit have Stemco or equal, clear view hub seals equipped with filler plug?











_____YES _____NO

X7.17
Brakes:

X7.17.1
Are brakes full air, S-Cam type drum brakes?

_____YES _____NO

X7.17.2
Compressor: Model: ______________________        ________CFM                                                    

X7.17.3
Service Brake Size:

X7.17.3.1

Rear brakes ________ inches x ________ inches?


                

X7.17.3.2

Front brakes ______ inches x _______inches?




X7.17.3.3

Air dryer with heater
_____ YES _____ NO 



Manufacturer/model: ____________________________

X7.17.3.4

Are parking brakes spring set, air release actuating rear axle service 



brakes/instrument panel control?

_____YES _____NO

X7.17.3.5

Are manufacturers standard air tanks for service brakes; auxiliary tank for 



parking brake?




_____YES _____NO 

X7.17.3.6

Low air pressure warning light/buzzer?
_____YES _____NO

X7.17.3.7

Will brakes meet Federal/State requirements?
_____YES _____NO




Divided air tanks _____ YES _____ NO  



Do they meet Federal/State standards
_____ YES _____ NO

X7.18
Tires and Wheels:

X7.18.1
Rim, front and rear: ______ x _____ 
hub piloted steel disc type?___YES ____NO

X7.18.2
Tire size front and rear: _____________________________________________
Tread design____________

Radial _____ YES _____ NO

Tubeless _____________________________




                

X7.19
Manufacturer’s standard power steering for front axle specified?
_____YES _____NO

X7.20
Other standard features not addressed:


________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________
X7.21
Paint:

X7.21.1
Is cab exterior/interior painted Federal Standard White 595A (No. 17875) or 


approved equal?





_____YES _____NO

X7.21.2
Is chassis painted manufacturer’s Standard Black?

_____YES _____NO

X7.21.3
Is grille painted manufacturer’s standard silver or aluminum in color?











_____YES_____NO

X7.21.4
Are wheels/rims painted Blue?



_____YES _____NO

X7.21.5
Are fuel tanks, steps painted Blue?



_____YES _____NO

X7.22
Will detail and decorative stripes with logo be installed by successful vendor










____ YES _____ NO

X7.22.1
Is approximately 2” width with taper at front hood?

_____YES _____NO

X7.22.2
Area behind logo and within ½” of logo is not to be striped.

X7.22.3
Is upper stripe color dark blue?



_____YES _____NO

X7.22.4
Is lower stripe color gold?




_____YES _____NO

X7.22.5
Does striping material meet or exceed the requirements of ASTM D4956-91 Type V Sheeting, a super high-intensity retroreflective sheeting consisting of microprismatic retroreflective elements.  The conspicuity sheeting must meet requirements of NHSTA, D.O.T. 49CFR Part 571 Federal motor Vehicle Safety standards and be D.O.T. approved.
_____ YES _____ NO

X7.22.6
Is sheeting for striping not more than .008” thick having approx. 47,000 micro prisms per square inch/come w/an aggressive high tach pressure sensitive adhesive. Reflexite or equal?




_____YES _____NO

X7.22.7
Will successful Bidder consult w/WVDOH of proposal for striping?









_____YES _____NO

X7.22.8
Have you attached your proposed paint plan with this bid/include a proposed striping detail on a cab silhoutte sheet?


_____YES _____NO



Bidder may modify striping plan to fit his particular hood/cab shape.

X7.22.9
If requested will vendor submit a sample of paint for testing?____YES _____NO

X7.22.10
Will manufacturers standard plant painting procedures for cleaning, degreasing, preparing, priming and painting meet requirements for painting of cab (white) and chassis (black)?





_____YES _____NO



CAB WILL NOT BE PAINTED WHITE OVER TOP ANOTHER FINISH COLOR.

X7.22.11
Will manufacturer after award of contract change the color if necessary to match the WVDOH logo?





_____YES _____NO

X7.23
Does proposed unit meet or exceed the OSHA act of 1970 to include subsequent 

changes?






_____YES _____NO

X7.24
Does the unit conform to the advertising guidelines?

_____YES _____NO

X7.25
Preventive Maintenance and Operators Orientation/Training:

X7.25.1
Will training and all training aids be provided as specified?___YES___NO

X8.0
SPECIFICATIONS AND GUIDELINE FOR THE ASPHALT DISTRIBUTOR:

The equipment furnished under these specifications to be latest improved model in current production, as offered to commercial trade and to be of quality workmanship and material and that all equipment offered under these specifications to be current year.

Minimum two (2) year basic bumper to bumper warranty_____ YES _____ NO

Manufacturer: ______________________________

Model: _______________

X8.1
Distributor:                         

X8.1.1

Is unit filled by on-board pump from outside source into bottom of tank to 


eliminate foaming of the product (emulsified asphalt)?
_____YES _____NO

X8.1.2

Does unit circulate material in spray bar?


_____YES _____NO

X8.1.3

Is spray at a constant preset application rate regardless of variance in truck


speed?







_____YES _____NO

X8.1.4

Is unit capable of recirculating material in spray bar to tank?_____YES _____NO

X8.1.5

Is hand spray provided with 25 feet of 3/4 inch" hose, swivel connections/brackets 


for hose storage?





_____YES _____NO

X8.1.5.1

Is hose reel provided?



_____YES _____NO





X8.1.6

Will unit return material in hand spray back to tank?
_____YES _____NO

X8.1.7

Will proposed unit pump material back to supply vehicle or another tank?










_____YES _____NO

X8.1.8

Is pump capable of returning material in spray bar to tank by pump suction 


without reversing the pump direction?


_____YES _____NO

X8.1.9

Is proposed unit capable of controlling all spreading functions bar height, 


application rate, bar width and shift from the cab while spreading?










_____YES _____NO

X8.1.10 
Does the circulating system have provision for easy draining independently 


of the tank/pump and for flushing and cleaning?

____YES _____NO

X8.2
Tank and Fittings:

X8.2.1

Tank capacity: __________ gallons

X8.2.2

Is tank oval in cross section with long axis horizontal to obtain the most 


advantageous load distribution on the chassis

_____YES _____NO

X8.2.3. 
Shell material: __________ gauge?






                

X8.2.3.1 

Tank heads: _____ gauge  




Flanged, dished, welded to tank shell?_____YES _____NO

X8.2.3.2 

Surge plates or baffles, spaced for tank strength and surge control?











_____YES _____NO

X8.2.3.3 

Openings in baffles adequate for free flow of material and large 



enough for a crawl through inspection

_____YES _____NO

X8.2.4 

Well on top of tank provided ____YES ___ NO with wall height _____ inches


X8.2.4.1 

Manhole size ____inches located inside the well with a hinged, 



quick-opening cover, 
fitted with a high temperature gasket?










_____YES _____NO




Does it meet current Federal roll over requirements?____YES___ NO

X8.2.4.2 

Is 3 inch diameter flow pipe as specified fitted in the well which drains 



through the bottom of the tank clearing all chassis members?










_____YES _____NO

X8.2.4.3 

Is unit equipped with roll over protection, which adheres to 



HM-198A/HM-183 DOT hot asphalt requirement?____YES ____NO

X8.2.5

Will tank have 2 inches of 1 lb. density fiberglass insulation with .040 


aluminum jacket





_____YES _____NO

X8.2.6

Are tank mountings single blade bolster or saddle design resiliently (steel 


spring) attached to frame in four (4) positions to allow for any twisting 


motion expansion or contraction?



_____YES _____NO

X8.2.6.1 

Are tank mountings on wooden block pads?

_____YES _____NO

X8.2.7

Does tank design/construction meet all applicable Federal cargo tank 


regulations?






_____YES _____NO

X8.3
Spray Bar:

X8.3.1

Spray bar overall length _____feet with full internal circulation?____YES___NO

X8.3.2

Folding wing length_____feet on each side of spray bar, controlled from the cab?











_____YES _____NO

X8.3.3

Does the spray bar have hydraulic power folding for road travel?










_____YES _____NO

X8.3.4

Are spray nozzles multi-material v-slot for seal/chip work with emulsified 


asphalts and .20-.55 gallon per square yard and 7.5-12 G.P.M. per foot application 


rates?






_____YES _____NO

X8.3.5

Are spray nozzles located outside spray bar?

_____YES _____NO

X8.3.6

Does the spray bar have air cylinder with solenoid cut off control in one foot 


increments?





_____YES _____NO

X8.3.7

Is spray bar capable of raise, lower and shift from side to side? ___YES ___NO

X8.3.8

Can all bar functions be controlled from console located in truck cab and 


also bar shift/lift from ground level at rear control panel?____YES _____NO

X8.3.9

What is width of spray bar in folded position ______feet?

X8.3.10 
Are all air solenoid valves equipped with manual overrides for the solenoids?











_____YES _____NO

X8.3.11 
Are meters and gauges equipped with a digital readout meter, (gallons/minute) 


mounted on the cab console, capable of receiving signal transmitted from 


magnetic sender positioned on the hydraulic drive motor of the asphalt pump?









_____YES _____NO

X8.3.12 
Will bitumeter (feet/minute) be truck frame mounted radar device with in 


cab digital readout?




_____YES _____NO

X8.3.13 
Is the tank gauge float type internally mounted with mechanical gauge outside, 


calibrated in fifty (50) gallon increments with gauge readout visible from driver’s 


position through rear view mirror?


_____YES _____NO

X8.3.14
Is spray bar section wet box mounted between truck frame members at rear of 


unit/box have a top mounted door/designed to hold bar sections, tools &


nozzles in wash solution?




_____YES _____NO

X8.4
Will the asphalt pump be rotary gear, positive displacement type designed to handle all grades of liquid asphalt?




_____YES _____NO

If NO specify____________________________________________________________

X8.4.1

Pump capacity _____GPM. With ______ inch suction and ______ inch discharge openings

X8.4.2

Will the system be provided with hydraulic pressure relieve valve or by-pass 


arrangement to eliminate danger of excessive pressure in the lines/permit by-


passing of material when valves are closed?

_____YES _____NO

X8.4.3

Are the strainer(s) readily accessible for cleaning, installed in the pump’s intake 


line(s) to prevent foreign objects from entering/damaging the pump?











_____YES _____NO

X8.4.4

Will the pump be equipped with a flow gauge located in the truck’s cab 


readily visible to the operator?



_____YES _____NO

X8.5
Is the unit equipped with hydrostatic type transmission?
_____YES _____NO

X8.5.1

Is the hydraulic pump mounted at the front of the truck on frame extensions and driven by the engine crankshaft?


_____YES _____NO

X8.5.1.1 

Does the PTO shaft have guards to protect the radiator from damage?











_____YES _____NO

X8.5.1.2 
Is the hydraulic pump a hydrostatic type with controls in the truck’s cab convenient to operator?



_____YES _____NO

X8.5.2

Will the hydraulic motor be fixed displacement, piston or vane type, complete 


with hydraulic
reservoir?




_____YES _____NO


Specify pump type ____________________________________

X8.5.2.1 

Is there a temperature gauge/replaceable element type filter (10 micron) 



incorporated in the hydraulic system?

_____YES _____NO

X8.6
Piping Valves and Screens:

X8.6.1

Will the intake piping be a minimum of three (3) inches I.D. with long radius flow bends?    





_____YES _____NO

X8.6.2

Has discharge piping size _____ inches to ______ inches with long radius flow bends?






_____YES _____NO

X8.6.3

Is load screen ___ inch mesh size, cylindrical construction, full flow, easy 


clean?







_____YES _____NO

X8.6.4

Is bar screen ___ inch mesh size, cylindrical construction, full flow, easy 


clean?







_____YES _____NO

X8.6.5

Is pump screen __ inch mesh size, cylindrical construction, full flow, easy 


clean?







_____YES _____NO

X8.6.6 

Is pump suction line extended _____inches from the pump strainer box for 


easy filling/fitted in such a manner as to eliminate flow-back when fill line is 


disconnected from the loading hose?


_____YES _____NO

X8.7
Ladder and Catwalks:

X8.7.1 

Is there a ladder provided at rear or side of tank for access to top of tank with grip-strut safety steps/hand holds/catwalk for access to upper manhole area?







_____YES _____NO

X8.8
The fenders are full formed ____ gauge steel fenders over rear axle w/rubber

flaps?








_____YES _____NO

X8.9
Does the heating flue have two (2) six (6) inch standard pipe, two (2) pass, full tank 

length, internally mounted with slip rings and exhaust stack?
_____YES _____NO


X8.10
Is the heating system a high pressure diesel heater type, consisting of an electrically 

driven blower with an integral fuel pump that draws diesel fuel from the truck tank?










_____YES _____NO

X8.10.1 
Is the system complete with flue liners, air control valves, air pressure relief 


valve, and all pressure relief valves for pressure control?_____YES _____NO

X8.10.2 
Will the operation of the heating system be totally push button?___YES___NO

X8.11
Does unit have a wash down system with electric powered pump, tank, spray hose, 

and wand







_____YES _____NO

X8.12
Does the bitumen pump system include a self flushing line from a 25 gallon flushing

oil tank or heating system with float level gauge and line to asphalt pump to clean 

asphalt pump, valve and circulating system

_____ YES _____ NO


Is the flushing oil tank located away from burners for safe

Operation






_____YES_____ NO

X8.13
Will the unit be mounted and tested by the Manufacturer?
_____YES _____NO

X8.14
Loading hoses: Length ______ feet by  _________ inches flexible hi-pressure rubber

loading hoses with quick acting connector for attaching to filler connection of the 
distributor?






_____YES _____NO

X8.15
Is there a minimum of four (4) inch dial thermometer 50º F - 500º F located in a 

protected area to register average temperature of tank contents?










_____YES _____NO

X8.16
Is there a frame mounted tool box provided to store all necessary tools and have a hinged door with flush-type lock?




_____YES _____NO

Specify tool box size: __________________________________

Second tool box mounted under the tank side

_____ YES _____ NO

Specify second tool box size: _____________________________


X8.17
Are all necessary special tools for operation/maintenance of the distributor provided along with an extra supply of gaskets/pump packing?
_____YES _____NO

X8.18
Will paint with exception of the aluminum tank covering/trim/those metallic accessories or fixtures constructed of rust-resistant or plated material not normally painted, the maintenance unit to be painted Dupont Black Enamel No. 99A or equivalent?









_____YES _____NO
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